



BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF SANTA CRUZ

GOVERNMENTAL CENTER

701 OCEAN STREET SANTA CRUZ, CALIFORNIA 95060-4069
 (408) 454-2200 ATSS 564-2200 FAX (408) 454-3262 TDD (408) 454-2123

JANET K. BEAUTZ
 FIRST DISTRICT

WALTER J. SYMONS
 SECOND DISTRICT

MARDI WORMHOUDT
 THIRD DISTRICT

RAY BELGARD
 FOURTH DISTRICT

JEFF ALMQUIST
 FIFTH DISTRICT

AGENDA: 10/20/98

October 13, 1998

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
 County of Santa Cruz
 701 Ocean Street
 Santa Cruz, CA 95060

RE: APPOINTMENT TO LA SELVA BEACH PARK AND
 RECREATION DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Dear Members of the Board:

Pursuant to Elections Code Section 10515, I recommend the appointment of the following person to the Board of Directors of the La Selva Beach Park and Recreation District for a four year term:

Donald E. Beardsley
 221 Arbolado Drive
 La Selva Beach, CA 95076
 685-8057

Sincerely,

WALTER J. SYMONS, Supervisor
 Second District

WJS:ted

cc: Donald Beardsley
 La Selva Beach Park and Recreation District
 Elections Department

1150A2



La Selva Beach Recreation District

314 ESTRELLA AVENUE
WATSONVILLE, CALIFORNIA 95076

September 7, 1998

Board of Supervisors
County of Santa Cruz
701 Ocean Street
Santa Cruz, CA 95060

Attn: Supervisor Walt Symons

Ladies and Gentlemen,

Upon the resignation of La Selva Beach Recreation District Director Daryl Woods, our Board advertised for applicatants to fill the vacancy.

On August 12, 1998 our Board, accepted the application of Donald Beardsley of 221 Arbolado Drive, La Selva Beach. Our Board unanimously approved a motion to request that the Board of Supervisors appoint Don to fill the vacancy on our Board of Directors.

I will be out of town until late September, If you have any questions in this matter, please contact Vice Chair Michael Casserd at 688-1515. (Mr. Beardsley's phone number is 685-8057.)

Yours truly,

Jim Van Houten
Chairman, Board of Directors

32recbs1

Donald E. Beardsley
221 Arbolado Drive
La Selva Beach 95076

Board of Supervisors
County of Santa Cruz
701 Ocean Street
Santa Cruz, CA 95060

RE: Application for Appointment to the
La Selva Beach Recreation District

Honorable Members of the Board:

The Board of Directors of the La Selva Beach Recreation District recently adopted a motion recommending that you appoint me to fill a vacancy on that board. A copy of their letter to you describing this motion is attached for your information.

I am therefore submitting for your consideration my Application for Appointment as you require, together with a copy of my resume describing my professional experience.

I thank you for your review of this application and look forward to your positive consideration.

Very truly yours,



Donald E. Beardsley

cc w/ attach: Honorable Walter J. Symons

APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO A SPECIAL DISTRICT VACANCY³⁰⁴

Instructions

If you are interested in serving on a special district Board of Directors please complete this application and return, it to: Board of Supervisors, 701 Ocean Street, Room 500, Santa Cruz, CA 95060.

Your application will be routed to each Board Member. If you are selected for appointment to the District Board of Directors, your appointment must be confirmed by a majority vote of the Board of Supervisors.

Thank you for your interest,

DISTRICT: LA SELVA BEACH RECREATION DISTRICT DATE: 9-9-98

NAME: DONALD BEARDSLEY AGE (optional): 64

RESIDENCE ADDRESS: 221 ARBOLADO DRIVE, LA SELVA BEACH 95070

BUSINESS OR MAILING ADDRESS: SAME

PHONE (DAYTIME): 831-685-8057 PHONE (EVENING): SAME

EDUCATION			
Institution	Major	Degree	Year
SAN JOSE STATE UNIV	CIVIL ENGR	'59-'62	NONE
UC BERKELEY	CITY PLANNING	62-63	NONE

WORK/VOLUNTEERED EXPERIENCE				
Organization	Address	Position	From	To
— SEE ATTACHED RESUME FOR WORK EXPERIENCE —				
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS STATE BOARD OF REGISTRATION - SACRAMENTO		ORAL EXAMINER	'82-'83	'84

STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS:

Please briefly describe your qualifications and why you are interested in serving on the Board of Directors.

I AM NOW RETIRED AND HAVE RECENTLY MOVED TO LA SELVA BEACH. I THEREFORE HAVE THE TIME AND WOULD LIKE TO PARTICIPATE IN THE STRONG TRADITION OF CITIZEN INVOLVEMENT IN LOCAL AFFAIRS WHICH EXISTS HERE.

I BELIEVE THAT MY BACKGROUND AND PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE PROVIDES ME WITH THE ABILITY TO CONTRIBUTE TO THE DISTRICT'S GOAL OF SERVING THE COMMUNITY.

PLEASE SEE THE ATTACHED RESUME WHICH DESCRIBES MY PAST EXPERIENCE.

CERTIFICATION:

I certify that the information contained. in this application is true and correct. I authorize the verification of the information in this application.

Signature

9-9-98
Date



DONALD E. BEARDSLEY, ASLA
Planning . Landscape Architecture

14615 Quito Road, Saratoga, CA 95070 (408) 867-6044

376

PROFESSIONAL LICENSES:

Landscape Architect...California License No. 1609
Land Surveyor.....California License No. 3337

EXPERIENCE:

1988 to date: DONALD E. BEARDSLEY, _____
Principal

A sole proprietorship providing consulting services in environmental and urban planning and landscape architecture for professional design firms, public agencies, and private industry.

1984 to 1988: LANDUSE, Planners and Landscape Architects
Vice President and General Manager

Responsible for operation and management of separate urban planning and landscape architectural division of Creegan & D'Angelo, a multi-discipline A/E firm. Provided comprehensive services including project planning and design, master plans and feasibility studies, project management, environmental studies and impact reports, landscape architecture, and permit strategies and processing.

1982 to 1984: LOEW DEVELOPMENT COMPANY
Vice President of planning

Principal responsibilities for project development from concept to start of construction including: site investigation, concept and preliminary planning, governmental interface, and coordination of consultants and design teams.

1966 to 1982: RUTH & GOING, INC.
Principal and Vice President of Planning and Landscape Architecture

Headed Planning and Landscape Architectural Department of large A/E firm. Primary responsibilities included client contact and contract negotiation, concept development and preliminary planning, environmental and feasibility studies, master plans, governmental and citizen presentations and hearings, zoning and permitting, urban design and landscape architecture for all types of projects, public and private.

1954 to 1966: GEORGE S NOLTE, Civil Engineers and Land Surveyors
Comprehensive duties in planning, surveying and civil work.